Jennifer Swokowski

From: Justin Nickels

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 11:35 AM

To: Jennifer Swokowski; Jenny Tegen; Haelee Bauer
Cc: Mackenzie Reed

Subject: RE: Appointments for June Council - Vacancies

Oh. Sure. Go ahead.

c\TY Of

Mayor Justin M. Nickels
City of Manitowoc, W/
www.manitowoc.org
inickels@manitowoc.org
(920) 686-6980

Assistant: Haelee Bauer

G Facebook: Mavor Justin Nickels

df"i NiTo W O Twitter: @mantymayor

From: Jennifer Swokowski <jswokowski@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 11:35 AM

To: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>; Jenny Tegen <JTegen@manitowoc.org>; Haelee Bauer
<HBauer@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Mackenzie Reed <mreed@manitowocwi.gov>

Subject: RE: Appointments for June Council - Vacancies

Did you want to appoint Brittany Boyer to Crime Prevention or are we waiting on that one? Paul Krock was inquiring
about that one.

o\t Op

Jenny Swokowski— Deputy City Clerk,

City Clerk’s Office

City Hall— 800 Quay Street, Manitowoc, WI 54220
(920) 666-6952

jswokowski@manitowocwi.gov
WWwW.manitowoc.org
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The information contained in this message is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity identified above. If the receiver of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading, distribution, use, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to the address noted above and delete the message. Thank you.

From: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 11:00 AM
To: Jenny Tegen <JTegen@manitowoc.org>; Haelee Bauer <HBauer@manitowoc.org>




Cc: Mackenzie Reed <mreed@manitowocwi.gov>; Jennifer Swokowski <jswokowski@ manitowoc.org>
Subject: RE: Appointments for June Council - Vacancies

Please add to Monday’s agenda: Thanks!
Appointments for JUNE 2023 Council

Crime Prevention
- Amy Schoepp (term expires 6/1/2023)

Police Fire Commission
= Al Schema

Brownfields Advisory

- James Lemerond (term expires 6/1/2023)
. David Diedrich (term expires 6/1/2023)

- Mike Huck (term expires 6/1/2023)

- Terrance Fox (term expires 6/1/2023)

Zoning Board of Appeals

- Howard Zimmerman (term expires 6/1/2023)
- Jean Wakefield (term expires 6/1/2023)

- Don Orth (term expires 6/1/2023)

- Joe Mrotek (term expires 6/1/2023)

Library Board
- Michelle Doneff (term expires 6/1/2023)
- Steph Lambert

C\TY O Mayor Justin M. Nickels
City of Manitowoc, WI
www.manitowoc.org
inickels@manitowoc.org
(920) 686-6980

Assistant: Haelee Bauer
& G Facebook: Mavyor Justin Nickels

4q Nito W O Twitter: @mantymayor

From: Jenny Tegen <JTegen@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 12:32 PM

To: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>; Haelee Bauer <HBauer@manitowoc.org>
Subject: Appointments for June Council - Vacancies

Please see attached.
If anything does not make sense, please let me know since this is my first time doing this one.

Thanks,
Jen



Jenny Tegen

Administrative Support Specialist, City
Clerk’s Office, City of Manitowoc

Email: jtegen@manitowoc.org

Phone: 920-686-6950 | Fax: 920-686-
6959

City Hall | 900 Quay St.| Manitowoc, WI
54220

Www.manitowoc.org

The information contained in this message is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity identified above. If
the receiver of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading, distribution, use, or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to the
address noted above and delete the message. Thank you.



